Questions and answers for clarification

1. Are the Protected Sites already partnered with one another for any knowledge sharing or networking?
A: We have an internal network of Protected Sites Strategy leads, include one with a specific focus on air pollution. The successful supplier will have access to these networks. 

2. Is onsite travel expected or are you happy with online workshops and focus groups?
A: We are expecting the supplier to identify at least two Protected Site Strategy areas for focused engagement (we will work with the successful supplier to select the most appropriate areas for this). Due to the local nature of Protected Sites Strategy work there will be the opportunity to facilitate site visits and attend in-person meetings however we are happy to consider quotes that propose to deliver the work through online engagement only. 

3. Request for deadline extension
A: The submission date for this contract has been extending until 4th December. The contract award date has been adjusted to 12-Dec-2025 to reflect this. The deadline for receipt of clarification questions and contract start date remain the same:

4. The RfQ asks that ‘Separate submissions for each technical question should be provided’. Can we submit all the technical and mandatory response elements in one document, with a separate Commercial response template (so two documents in total)? Or would you like us to also split the response to each technical question and mandatory element into multiple separate documents?
A: Please submit responses to each technical question and the mandatory element as separate documents.

5. At the bottom of the RfQ, the technical weighting is noted as ‘70%’. Whereas in other places (e.g. pg12) technical weighting is noted as 60%. Could I confirm its 60%?
A: The correct weightings are technical: 60% and Commercial: 40%

6. RfQ Q1.2 requests ‘a provisional project plan and Gantt chart, including the number of days allocated to each task’. Would a Gantt chart and a table show days against task count towards the page limit for this section?
A: This can be in addition to the 4 page allowance.

7. RfQ Q2 asks for ‘Please provide examples of two projects which meet some or all of these criteria that have been delivered in the last three (3) years.’ A few questions here:
a. Are there specific details we should provide for the examples or a format for providing them? 
A: There are no specific details or format required. These examples should demonstrate the project team’s skill and experience in areas relevant to this project (i.e. research methodologies, One Health, air pollution, stakeholder engagement, cross-sector thinking). 
b. If details are provided in a table form, would these count towards the page limit?
A: The examples can be submitted in any suitable format but should be included within the page limit.
c. Do these have to be completed projects, or can they be relevant projects worked on in the last 3 years which are ongoing?
A: These can be projects that are ongoing. 



